



Daeho Lee

Partner

TEL +62-877-8392-4470
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL dholee@shinkim.com

Mr. Daeho Lee is a partner at Shin & Kim and manages Shin & Kim's Indonesia Office. Mr. Lee focuses his practice on matters related to Indonesia, foreign investment, general corporate transactions, M&A, real estate investment, and construction.

Mr. Lee has been stationed in Shin & Kim's Indonesia Office since its opening in 2019, providing his clients with excellent services regarding Korean companies' investments in Indonesia and local legal issues in the country.

Mr. Lee graduated from the College of Social Science of Seoul National University and Sungkyunkwan University Law School and completed the Master of Laws course of Universitas Pelita Harapan in Indonesia in 2017. He has served as external advisor to the Investment Review Board of the Korea Overseas Infrastructure & Urban Development Corporation since 2018 and has managed Shin & Kim's Indonesia Office since 2019.

Mr. Lee wrote and published the "Introduction to Indonesian Law" in 2018, and he also wrote the "New Labor Laws of Indonesia in 2021" and "Q & A on Personnel Management/Labor in Indonesia in 2023" at the request of the Korean Embassy in Indonesia and Korea Labor Foundation and the "Indonesia Investment Guide" published by KOTRA in 2021. Mr. Lee has written and presented in various seminars at home and abroad about various laws and issues of Indonesia. He is recognized as a leading expert on the Indonesian laws.

Professional Career

2019-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2017	ZICO Indonesia (Roosdiono & Partners, secondment)
2012-2019	Yoon & Yang LLC
2006-2008	Cheil Worldwide Inc., Korea

Professional Affiliations

2024-Present	Advisory Counsel for Overseas legal information, World Laws Information Center, Ministry of Government Legislation
2018-Present	External Advisor, Investment Review board, Korea Overseas Infrastructure & Urban Development Corporation

Key Experience

- Advised on legal due diligence for the acquisition of the nickel mining company PDP by LX International
- Advised on various issues, including the establishment of a joint venture, concerning LX International's diagnosis business in Indonesia
- Advised on the acquisition of shares in the nickel mining company PBI by LX International
- Advised on point conversion between Lotte Members and its Indonesian subsidiary
- Advised on the exit of Lotte E-Commerce's Indonesian subsidiary
- Advised on an Indonesian reinsurance contract of the Korea Trade Insurance Corporation
- Advised on the O&M agreement for the Palu-3 region power-generation project of Korea South-East Power
- Advised on corporate governance-related issues of KT&G's Indonesian subsidiary
- Advised on KT&G's advancement into the Indonesian filter flux market
- Advised on the sale of shares in SK Networks' Indonesian subsidiary by SK Networks
- Advised on the binding effects of a private agreement based on Shinhan Bank Indonesia's Indonesian audit report
- Advised on a refinancing agreement between POSCO Energy and Shinhan Bank Indonesia
- Advised on the obligation to use the Indonesian rupiah for Shinhan Investment
- Advised on mezzanine loans related to Sofitel, Bali from Shinhan Investment and RG Asset Management
- Advised on mezzanine loans from NH Securities Indonesia
- Advised on the Indonesian PKPU process for NH Securities Indonesia
- Advised on an Indonesian JV for SK Enmove
- Advised on an Indonesian cathode material JV for POSCO Future M
- Regularly advise LX Pantos Indonesia
- Regularly advise Mirae Asset Securities Indonesia
- Regularly advise IBK Indonesia
- Regularly advise Kiwoom Securities Indonesia
- Regularly advise Lotte Shopping Indonesia
- Regularly advise Coway Indonesia
- Regularly advise Neonesia
- Regularly advise Samyang Indonesia

- Regularly advise Dongsung Indonesia
- Regularly advise Hankook Tire & Technology Indonesia

Education

2018	Universitas Pelita Harapan (Indonesia, Master Course)
2017	Sungkyunkwan University Law School (S.J.D. candidate, Civil Law)
2012	Sungkyunkwan University Law School (J.D.)
2010	Fordham School of Law (J.D. Exchange Program)
2007	Seoul National University (B.A. in Anthropology)

Qualifications

2012	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

Languages

Korean, English, Indonesian, Chinese

Professional Activities

- Introduction of Indonesian Law(*written in Korean*), *Euro Publishing*, Sep 2018.